## BLACKHAWK ARCHERS OF LA CROSSE WISCONSIN, INC.

## **ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 4, 2015**

- Meeting called to order. Present: Jon Powell, David & Darci Halverson, Ron Schmidt, Dan & Arden Blumer, AnthonySchmidt, Keith & Laura Rosenthal, Art Wells, John & Logan Robison.
- Minutes from the 2014 Annual Meeting were reviewed. Anthony Schmidt made a motion to accept the minutes as written, seconded by David Halverson. Motion passed.
- President's Report from Jon Powell
  - There were 4 3D shoots in 2014, averaging 30-50 people per soot. The Marked 3D went poorly as the structure of the shoot wasn't clearly advertised. Many missed the shotgun start and didn't understand the pan for the shoot.
  - There is a need to re-tighten every bunker this year. We also need 2-3 mid-range 3D targets. Motion was made by Dan Blumer to use \$1,000 to get replacements Rinehart targets. Medium to larger sized. Anthony to acquire through La Crosse Archery. Motion seconded by Ron Schmidt. Motion passed.
- Treasurer's Report by Laura Rosenthal. Upon review, a motion was made by Ron Schmidt to accept the Treasurer's report, seconded by John Robison. Motion passed.
- Range Captain Report by John Robison & Art Wells
  - Need to reinforce bunkers and remove the junk from behind the clubhouse.
  - o Review of trees that need to be cut.
  - o The battery for the mower is at Jon Powell's.
- There was some discussion to accept crossbows at Blackhawk and provide a few crossbow specific targets. A motion was made by John Robison to make Blackhawk Crossbow friendly, the motion was seconded by Anthony Schmidt. Motion passed.
- A request was made that we track the free memberships in 2015. Keith Rosenthal will update the
  website and remove his home phone number, and put a new map for access to Blackhawk from
  West Salem on the website.
- Dave Halverson made a motion to accept the range report. Dan Blumer seconded the motion which then passed.
- Shoots for 2015
  - o May 2<sup>nd</sup> 3D (Anthony Schmidt to coordinate)
  - o August 8<sup>th</sup> 3D (Art Wells to coordinate)
- WCFAL Shoot Schedule for 2015
  - o Blackhawk May 17th
  - o TWSA May 31st
  - Winona Archers June 14h
  - Coulee Archers June 28<sup>th</sup>
  - o TWSA July 12th
  - Blackhawk Championship July 26<sup>th</sup>
- La Crosse Archery made a request to allow their JOAD team to practice at the range. Each child will need to purchase a club membership to shoot. The team will meet only on specified days that do not conflict with the shoots scheduled. Motion by David Halverson to allow the JOAD team to shoot provided they purchase club memberships. Seconded by John Robison. Motion passed.
- Election of Officers:
  - Range Captains: Skip Koske, Anthony Schmidt & Art Wells. Motion by Keith Rosenthal, Second by Ron Schmidt. Passed.
  - Treasurer/Secretary: Laura Rosenthal. Motion by Ron Schmidt, second by Anthony Schmidt, Passed.
  - Vice President: David Halverson. Motion by Anthony Schmidt, second by John Robison.
     Passed.

- President: John Robison. Motion by Anthony Schmidt, second by Dave Halverson. Passed.
- There will be a mailer to be sent to all current and past members for the annual enrollment. The membership fees will remain the same.
- Motion to adjourn the meeting by Keith Rosenthal, seconded by Anthony Schmidt. Motion passed.